

**SARAH A. MILLER**      **(734)-347-0312**      sarahphotojournalist@gmail.com

*Please view my online portfolio*

**<https://sarahamiller.carbonmade.com/>** Instagram: @killasmilla Twitter: @SmillerPhoto

## **PHOTOJOURNALIST**

I'm a digital and print storyteller with 10+ years of experience working as a photojournalist in the newspaper industry. I advocate for compelling coverage of the communities my co-workers and I cover. My editors know me for being a dependable content creator, a prolific generator of story ideas and a consistent award-winner. I can also write stories.

## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

- Tyler Morning Telegraph (Tyler, Texas) Chief Photographer June 2011-Nov 2020
- Duties: lead and manage the photography department, edit photos, schedule assignments, hire freelance photographers, complete features, portraits, sports, breaking news, multimedia, video and magazine photoshoots, post to company Instagram, Twitter and Facebook accounts, FTP photos to Associated Press, collaborate with reporters and editors, use content management service (CMS), oversee art archive
- Salt Lake Tribune (Salt Lake City, Utah) Photo Intern  
February 2011 - June 2011
- Deseret News (Salt Lake City, Utah) Photo Intern  
June 2010 - August 2010
- The Flint Journal (Flint, Michigan) Photo Intern  
January 2010 - May 2010
- The Bay City Times (Bay City, Michigan) Photo Intern  
July 2009 - December 2009
- Sidney Daily News (Sidney, Ohio) Photo Intern  
May 2008 - August 2008
- Radio Station Yes FM WYSZ 89.3 FM Disc Jockey (Maumee, Ohio)  
Aug 2007 - Aug 2011

## **EDUCATION**

- Bedford High School, Temperance, Michigan High School Diploma, June 2005
- Central Michigan University Bachelor of Arts in Journalism, May 2009 graduate, Honors Program graduate, Broadcasting & Cinematic Arts minor, involved in college radio and television (TV) stations, both as on-air talent and in production & editing

## **SKILLS**

Photoshop, Photo Mechanic, Premiere Pro, FTP, photography, editing, video, production, writing, reporting, broadcast script writing, print journalism, lighting, studio work, portraiture, storytelling, distribute content on social media, perform as on-air talent, management, digital media technology, Nikon cameras, audio equipment

## **QUALITIES**

Empathy, ethics, ambition, passion, news judgement, unique perspective, collaborative, teamwork, attention to detail, enthusiasm creative vision, journalistic integrity, life-long learner

## **AWARDS & HONORS**

2020 Winter Cohort, Poynter Leadership Academy for Women in Media

2020 Speaker EVOLVE Women's Conference

2019 1st Place Specialty Reporting from Texas APME for 6-part reporting series on maternal health and infant mortality in East Texas

2017 Barbara Jordan Media Award for reporting on people with disabilities for a documentary photo project

2017 Speaker at NPPA Women in Visual Journalism Conference

2017 Mary Cleric scholarship recipient at Missouri Photo Workshop

2016 Featured on The Image Deconstructed in Nov. 2016

2014 Mountain Workshops video student

2010 Eddie Adams Workshop participant

2015 Texas APME 1st Place Photojournalism Class AAA

## **REFERENCES:**

Vanessa Pearson, former copy editor, 903-730-0920

Emily Guevara, former Editor-in-Chief, Tyler Morning Telegraph, 210-218-6653

Carlina Villalpando, former managing editor, Tyler Morning Telegraph, 903-245-1729

Cory McCoy, former reporter, Tyler Morning Telegraph, 903-570-5914

